

From: [Jeremy Bosso](#)
To: [Bunch, Cheryl](#); [DEP-Overflowmicro](#); [King, Michael](#)
Subject: microbiology report for RQ-2020-11-16-42 sample collected 11/16/2020
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 5:38:12 PM
Attachments: [FF 2020 11 16A.txt](#)
[DEP Reports 2020.xlsx](#)
[STF 2020 11 16A.pdf](#)

Good afternoon. I've attached the microbiology report for RQ-2020-11-16-42 sample collected 11/16/2020.

The sample analyzed by **SM 9223B (Colilert-18 QT)** was incubated from 11/16/2020 (14:45) to 11/17/2020 (11:13).

Thank you,

Jeremy Bosso, MPH
Technical Director, Wetlands Research Laboratory
University of West Florida
11000 University Pkwy
Pensacola, FL 32514
(850) 857-6096

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for the use of the designated recipient(s) named above only and is not to be passed on to other persons, unless otherwise stated. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the communication and ***notify the sender that the message was received in error.***